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15th August, €3,

Sir,

I am direceted to refer to vrevious corvrespondence relating
to the immortation of live siock {0 the Fallkland Islands froc
Urusuay and to say that due to the risk of introducing live
s4ock diseases {particularly foot and mouth) it has been
decided to suspend vhe importation of cattlie from any nart of
Souti Amcerica and to 1limii sheen fronm that areca lying southof
Rio Cellepos. This arrengement is a nrovislonsl one pod has
been applied pending receint of further information on the sub-
ject,

24 Feenwhile I have received an epplication to import
a donkey fron Hontevideo and wonder if you would be nood
enough to seeh advice on this point from your Agricultural
Attache in Duenos fires and zdvisce me accoydingly, A% the
monment we have no regiriction gmoverning the imporit of norses,
mules or donkeys from South America excent the general require-
ment that 2ll live stock imported from a foreign country nust
be eccompanied by a vritien declaration from the exporter made
before & British Consular Officer to the effect tnat the animal
was free, on enbarkation, from any infectious or contzgious
discase and had not been witvhin 30 days preceding shipment in
contoct with infected stock.

I am,

Gir,
Your obedienl servant,

ACHTHE COLONT AL SHCRETARY,

H,B.,1, Ambassador,
Britlsh Embassy,
Hontevideo,

URUGUAY .

Copy to Agric., Officer,
HLB/IM,
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Commercial Department
BRITISH EMBASSY
Rincon 454, P.5, MONTEVIDEO
Telephone: 9-25-01

In any reply please quote: CD 50110 / 63

September 13, 1963
RAL/DER

Dear Sir,

Reference your letter 1093/0. of August 15,
1963 I am encloeing herewith the information that
we have obtained from the Veterinary Attaché from
Buenos Aires relative to the export of a donkey

form Montevideoc to the Falkland Islandse Please

do not hesitate to write again if you wish for any
further information.

Yours,faithfully,

/%/f{ /
t (Ref. Lacroze)) '

Commercial Attaché

The Colonial Secretary,
Colonial Secretary's Office,
Stanley,

Falkland Islands.



BRITISH ENMBASSY

Buenos Aires

Dear Acting Colonial Secretary,

IT it is decided that the
importation of a donkey from i'ontevideo is important, I
would consider that the necessary certification should
be provided by a Govermment veterinary surgeon. A
declaration from the owner about the health of the animal
is of no value. The certification of the veterinary
surgeon which should accomnany the animal, shouvld state,
if this is the case, that at time of shivment there was
nc evidence of symoptoms of infectious or contagious diseases
affecting enquines. A statement by the owner to say that to
the best of his knowledge and belief, the animal had not
been exposed to infection within 30 days preceding shipment,
is a limited safeguard and may be worth requiring. I notice
that there are no other restrictions applied to horses,
asses or mules from South America. Although glanders is
said to be virtually unknown in South America, I would
consider that the donkey should be subjected to a mallein
test or complement fixation test for this disease.

To sum up, the following
certification would provide adequate safeguards: -

1) The certificate of a government veterinary
surgeon to the effect that;

(a) the donkey had been subjected to a
mallein test or comolement fixation
test for glanders during the 7 days
vreceding shivment and that the
result of the test was negative;

(b) that at an examination immediately
before shipment, no clinical evidence
of infectious or contagious disease
was oObserved.

2) A declaration by the exvorter that, to the
best of his knowledge and belief, the
animal had not been in contact with

infected animals during the neriod of 30
days before shinrnent.

It would bhe inadvisable to
import equines from the lMiddle East and Africa, because
of the risk of African horse sickness. In importation into
Britain, the following are the prohibited countries at
presents— Afghanistan, Cyprus, India, Israel, Irag, Iran,
Jordan, Lebanon, Pakistan, Saudi Arabia, Turkey, United
Arab Republic, and any ccocuntry in Africa.

If there are any other points
on which I can help, please let me know.

1nce§e1y,
\, buOM
R. H. Ewart

Veterinary Attaché.

Colonial Secretary's Office,

Stanley,
Palkland Islands.

5th. September, 1963,
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1093/¢ o

£ Cciocber, 63,
G s o
"/ fir,
I am directed to refer to your verbal recuest for permizsion Go
; imnort a donkey from BSouth simerdca and 1o inforn you thuat "overmment

has becn advised ugninst groating such permission unless the lapoprte
ation i3 considered to be lriportont.

2. In the circumstinees of' this particular case it would appear
nrudent to refuse permission for the importation,

7 I am,

! Sir,
Your obedient servant,

(Sqa> b uﬂ[u“h

ACTING COLONTAL SECRUTARY.

¥r, D, Peck,
STL:TL-! '3

LEG/IM {



